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DATE : (31 Ay 2008
TO. Mr Toblle Bokwe ]
ORGANISATION Ezkam Holdings Limited
FAX ; {011) 800 5140
FROM : Mr. Takalani Maswitne
TEL: (012) 310 3624
FAX.: {012) 320 7539
NO. PAGES : 2 (Include eover paga)
SUBJECT : :
Dear Mt Bokwe
Please recelve herein the attached Letter for your attention.
Regards,

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd = Fax: (086) 684 0547

CC: Ms Jo-Anne Thomas
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©Ref 12121201155
S ~ Enquirles: Mr Takalani Maswime o
- Tel:(012) 310-3624 Fax; (012) 320-7539 E-mail: TMaswime@dest gov.za

- Mr Tobile Bokwe o
Eskom Holdings Limited - -
P O Box 1091 o

. JOHANNESBURG

2000 '

Fax: (011) 800-5140
PER FACSIMILE / MAIL,
" Dear Mr Bokwe

APPROVAL OF THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE DECOMMISSIONING
AND RELOCATION OF THE THREE'GAS TURBINE UNITS AT ACACIA POWER STATION (NEAR
GOODWOOD, WESTERN CAPE) AND ONE GAS TURBINE UNIT AT PORT REX POWER STATION
(NEAR EAST LONDON, EASTERN CAPE) TO THE EXISTING ANKERLIG POWER STATION SITE, IN
ATLANTIS INDUSTRIA, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE e

The Environmental Management Plan (EMP) dated July 2009' regarding the above-mentioned project
received by this Department on 31 July 2009 refers. You have submitted this document in order fo comply
with the requiremerits of the conditions of the Environmental Authorisation granted on 20 February. 2009;

This Department has accepted, evaluated and hereby approves the EMP for the above-mentioned project.
- The EMP adequately addresses possible impacts associated with the construction and operational phases
of the project. This EMP addendum for the proposed decommissioning and relocation of the Acacia and
Port Rex Power Station gas turbines to the Ankerlig Power State site must be read in conjunction with the
relevant sections and appendices of the Ankerlig OCGT Power Station EMP (Revision 1 dated September
o2007).

This EMP shoul'd be regarded as a living document’, which may be amended from firhe. to time as and ‘
~when the nead arises. Amendrnents to the EMP miust be approved by this Department.

Ms. Lize McCourt. ~ = S
Chief Director: Environmental Impact Management

- Department of Environmental Affairs

Letter signed by: Mr-Dumisane Mthembu ‘
Designation: Director: Environmental impact Evaluation -
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